
2nd Round of Questions Regarding Digital Traceability RFP 

 
1. Can you please confirm if the requirement for a UEI is the formal UEI that is obtained 

for an entity that is registered in the USA? Or has the term been used to mean a 
description of an entity that is duly registered elsewhere in the world? 

The Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) is a U.S. Government (USG) requirement for U.S. and non-U.S. 
organizations receiving USG funding, directly or indirectly (first-tier subawardees only).  While there 
are exceptions that apply, all must be satisfied in order to meet this requirement.  Requirements on 
obtaining a UEI can be found at eCFR :: 2 CFR Part 25 -- Unique Entity Identifier and System for 
Award Management. 

2. Could you share the templates mentioned in Section J? 

The attachments are provided at the link for the RFP. 

3. Can you extend the due date of proposals by 10 days? 

The due date is extended to Friday, November 8, 2024. 

4. With reference to L.3 Past Performance/References can you please clarify the 
following: 
 
a. Which form should offerors use? 

No form/template will be provided.  Organizations should provide the following information for past 
performance: Name of Project, Period of Performance, Total Estimated Cost, Geographic Location 
of Implementation, Summary of what the project was, Name of Client/Funder, Point of Contact 
Name, Phone Number, and Email. 

The Past Performance is to be provided in a separate annex that will not count against the page 
limit. 

b. 5 past performance examples are required.  It is unclear if a further 5 client 
references are also required in the proposal for these 5 examples, or whether client 
references can follow post-submission/negotiation.  

An additional 5 references are not required.  Client references are to be submitted along with initial 
proposal. 

5. Does the proposal cover all medium to small income countries, such as Zambia? 

As stated in the RFP, "It is expected that this study will broadly cover the state of digital traceability 
for smallholder farmers in LMICs [low- and middle-income countries], although bidders are not 
expected to comprehensively examine every LMIC or agricultural value chain." The only exception 
to this is the explicit deep dive in Madagascar. Generally speaking, bidders are advised to focus any 
individual examples highlighted in the study (outside of the Madagascar deep dive) on LMICs where 
USAID and/or BMZ have agriculture or food security activities. Upon award, bidders can seek 
additional guidance from both USAID and BMZ on countries of particular interest, however, the 

https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-I/part-25
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-I/part-25
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.usaid.gov%2Fwhere-we-work&data=05%7C02%7CArthur.Muchajer%40cadmusgroup.com%7Cec76c26468104e33974908dcf370295e%7C9775d500e49b49a79e241ada087be6ee%7C0%7C0%7C638652910292351596%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8eZ0nsZ4OsJu7G%2Fk%2Ba9uSk5ttN4QxzV1L3xoOxz9ECQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bmz.de%2Fen%2Fcountries&data=05%7C02%7CArthur.Muchajer%40cadmusgroup.com%7Cec76c26468104e33974908dcf370295e%7C9775d500e49b49a79e241ada087be6ee%7C0%7C0%7C638652910292378909%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ryt42sVnmQ%2B8b9TxYUXVPJa6%2FCYIRVEiJC7vEWXPGR8%3D&reserved=0


study should focus on analyzing broad trends, opportunities, and challenges for digital traceability 
and compliance tools used in the agriculture sector in LMICs broadly. 


